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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Llano Road Roadhouse is a "T" shaped Greek Revival house similar

in form to the "T" shaped variations found in Illinois, Michigan and
Ohio (an example of this is illustrated in the book, Greek Revival
Architecture in America, Talbot Hamlin - Newton Farmhouse near Belvedere,
I11 (H.A.B.S.)). The house is located on property at the corner of
Gravenstein Highway (old stage coach route§ and Llano Road. This area
was known as the Llano de Santa Rosa Rancho at the head of the Laguna

de Santa Rosa or delta area (Llano means delta).

It is reported that this building was built in about 1850 along the road
from Petaluma to Sebastopol and that the single storey portion was built
first and the two storey portion was added ca. 1857, when it became a
roadhouse for the stage line from Petaluma to Sebastopol. The route

ran from Petaluma to Oak Grove House, Washoe House, Pine Grqve, Freestone,
Bodega Corners (Smith Ranch), and Bodega.

The single storey portion is two rooms with a central fire place
constructed of flat cut stones. The twe storey portion contains 3

rooms on the lower floor and a central stair up to two rooms on the
upper level. The building is constructed of hand hewn timbers (floor,
wall, and roof joists) with some sawn timbers and wide boards. The
exterior wood siding comsists of three patterns, handsplit clapboards,
sawn clapboards, and the shiplap pattern typical of the older residences.
The under floor structure of the two storey portion is comstructed of
hand hewn members. The floor beams are mortised into main beams and

the foundations are constructed of stone. The under floor of the single
storey portion is mnot visible.

The windows are double hund wood (six over six lights) and also illustrate
three eras of construction methods. What appears to be the earliest
windows, are eonstructed of hand planed stiles, rails, & mutins. The
glass is wavy with bubbles indicating the possibility that they were

hand blown. The stiles and rails are conmected by means of mortise and
tenon details using wood pins to secure them in place. The mutins are

very thin in design and are mortised into the rails and stiles.

The doors are stile and rail, thin in construction and with surface
mortise style hardware.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building is a good early example of the Greek Revival Farmhouse

Style Architecture being built in Sonoma County by early settlers/farmers.
The 1877 Sonoma County Atlas shows the land where the house is, was

owned by a Mr. James Delaney (a farmer and native of Delaware), who came

to California in 1849 and then settled in Sonoma County in 1850.

He

was among a half-a-dozen American Immigrants noted to have settled in
the southern end of the Analy township in 1850, where this house is
located. (History of Sonoma County, Munro-Fraser, published by Alley

Bowen Co., 1880).

Two other Immigrants of the early 1850's were John

Walker and J.M. Miller, who built the Pine Grove Store (the origings
of Sebastopol) where the Bodega Post Office was until 1868, located
just north of this property.

The ke ﬁsignificante of this building is in the method of construction,
with the use of hand hewn timbers, hand split siding and hand planed

windows.

Although the entire structure is not visible, the portion

seen indicates that it is constructed similar to the colonial methods

before the use of the balloon frame.

together and sit on stone foundations.
at approximately 36" 0.C. covered with the hand split clapboard siding.
There are some sawn members (which are original) used in the upper floor

and celling framing.

The floor members are mortised
The walls appear to have timbers

It should be noted that northwest of this area (Freestone and Bodega

Corners)

there was a commercial Mill cutting lumber by a wipsaw and

pit method (Salmon Creek ca. 1835) and later Captain Stephen Smith
constructed a steam operated mill ca. 1842 near Bodega Cormers.

ﬁ_This building will also yield information on how the early immigrant

farmers built their first houses in California.

Once the interior

finishes (which are not generally original) are removed, the construction
- techniques can be studied and properly documented.

The integrity of the building generally remains with alteratiomns in
siding materials and interior finishes.

one storey portion is partially enclosed creating a storage area and

recessed porch.

The open porch on the earlier
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